
Howard Brown - NOAA Federal


From: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal


Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 3:36 PM


To: Alesia Read - NOAA Federal


Subject: Fwd: NMFS Effects Presentation


Attachments: ROConLTO_Effects_050619mtg_FINAL.pdf


Alesia,


Here is a cleaner pdf version of the presentation.  You might want to use this in case there is any external


sharing outside of NOAA.


Howard


---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov>


Date: Monday, May 6, 2019


Subject: NMFS Effects Presentation


To: Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal <joe.heublein@noaa.gov>, Dan Castleberry <dan_castleberry@fws.gov>,


"Nobriga, Matt" <matt_nobriga@fws.gov>, Jana Affonso <jana_affonso@fws.gov>, paul_souza@fws.gov,


Dan Lawson - NOAA Federal <dan.lawson@noaa.gov>, Cathy Marcinkevage


<cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>, Norma Hinton - NOAA Affiliate <norma.hinton@noaa.gov>, Garwin Yip


<garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, "Thomas, Alene" <athomas@usbr.gov>, "Callejo, Russell" <rcallejo@usbr.gov>,


Wanda Cantrell <wanda_cantrell@fws.gov>, Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov>,


Beverly Pies - NOAA Federal <beverly.pies@noaa.gov>, Maria Rea <maria.rea@noaa.gov>,


econant@usbr.gov, Barry Thom <barry.thom@noaa.gov>, Barbara Byrne <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


Attached Please find a copy of the NMFS Effects presentation


H


--
Howard L. Brown


Policy Advisor

NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


(916) 930-3608

Howard.Brown@noaa.gov


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


--
Howard L. Brown


Policy Advisor

NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


(916) 930-3608

Howard.Brown@noaa.gov
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